

## Area31/District 5 ~ April Agenda

- ⌚ Introduction ~ Open the meeting with a moment of silence... followed by the Serenity Prayer
- ⌚ GSR role ~ (Service Manual)
- ⌚ New GSR's or Alternates ~ *WELCOME!!!* ~ Please introduce yourselves...
- ⌚ Are there any corrections to last month's Secretary Report?
- ⌚ Discussions: General Service Manual ~  
Chapter 7 (The Annual Conference Meeting) & Tradition 4 ~  
\*Juan leading discussions ~ (See monthly rotation outline)
- ⌚ Group Sharing by GSR's (\*Reminder to submit notes to Secretary)
- ⌚ Area Report (see attached) ~ GSR's welcome at all Area 31 meetings  
\*Next Area 31 Meeting May 15th ~ 474 Pleasant St. Holyoke, MA
- ⌚ LCM Report ~
- ⌚ Area 31 Visitors ~ Area Chair (Mark)
- ⌚ Old Business ~ GSR/group feedback → Spring Assembly ~ (Agenda items)
- ⌚ New Business ~
  1. Elections ~ Area Chair to facilitate
  2. Round Up meetings assigned to District 5 (3)  
Third Legacy (9-9:55) Step 2 (9:30-10:25) Step 12 (11:05-12:00)
  3. Contacting Dark Groups ~
- ⌚ Volunteers to lead next month's readings ~ Chapter 9 - The General Service Board & Tradition 4 ~ (See monthly rotation outline)

**THANK YOU FOR YOUR ENTHUSIASM AND CONTINUED COMMITMENT TO SERVICE!!!**

- ⌚ Meeting closes with the *"I am responsible"* ~  
*When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help,  
I want the hand of A.A. always to be there and for that..."I am Responsible"*

Please restore room to original condition, lights out, and lock door ~ Thank you!

\*\*Reminder... May 6<sup>th</sup> ~ Please bring Service Manual to District Meeting ~  
\* Literature available, please distribute to your groups!!!